VISION
noph. N Ot G T ATE OF NEW MEXICO
G i-—’

(’“ENEPG? o MUINERALS DEPARTMENT

112 for COnsERvATION DIVISION
»qq G
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

|p-10-90
GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GGVERNOR HOBAS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
- {505) 383-6161

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. 0. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

RE: Proposed:
MC
DHC
NSL Y
NSP
SWD
WFX
PMX

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:

Operato% %%é%‘%c&c u'rﬁ@téﬁ '54. .A/ o3 #- Q (0-23-3(

and my recommendations are as follows:

okd

Supervisor, District 1

/ed




STATE OF NEW MEXICOD

ENERGY a0 MINERALS @’Aﬁf{h@%w*o“
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT DFF% N{}U 13 ﬂﬂ 9 li’?

GARREY CARRUTHERS ) l g - POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GGVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1885
(505) 383-6161

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. 0. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

RE: Proposed:
MC
DHC
NSL_ DK < 457
NSP
SWD
WFX
PMX

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:

Operator ¥ LeAse & Wel}/No. Unit S-T-R 7 D
JO=23734

and my recommendations are as follows:

A

Yours,very truly

erny‘§g¥ton

Supervisor, District 1

/ed




STATE OF NEW. I\/IEXICD 4 DIVISION

ENERGY s MINERALS OEPARTMENT

NGB 10 8
|-27-99

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

(5051 393-6161

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. 0. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

RE: Proposed:

MC

DHC

NSL K
NSP

SWD

WFX

PMX

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:

Ud ) Koo Uty e, Bt A ple3A S o4 g

Operater Vease & WETT No. Unit
10-2 32

and my recommendations are as follows:

ol

Jerry Sgx
Supervisor, District 1

/ed




12/18/90

From
10y
EVELYN DOWNS
1A Pea o Oil Conservation Stafj
ulielh 1Y 1‘5’2 8 SS Specialist
Te Mike Stogner

Re: Hal J. Rasmussen Operating Inc.
State A A/c-1
State A A/c-2
State A A/c-3
Non-standard locations:

The C-104's are:beingiheld on the following wells
pending approval of the unorthodox locations, etc.

State A A/c-1 #103-N 11-23-36 --Buck sheet 10/9/90
well is producing
State A-A/c1-1 #122-L 13-23-36 -- Buck sheet 10/9/90
well is producing

State A A/c-1 #54-1 24-23-36 -- buck sheet 10/8/ 90
well is producing

State A A/c-2 #72-K 9-22-36 -- Buck sheet 10-8-90
well is producing

State A-A/c-3-#5-=6_10-23-36"=="buck—sheet-11-8-90
wellwlgwproduc1ng N

T e

State A A/c-2 #33-0 5-22-36 -- buck sheet 10-9-90
well is producing

State A A/c-2 #67-K 9-22-36 -- buck sheet 10-10-90
: well is producing

State A A/c-1 #45-H 4-23-36 -- need 320 ac NSP(N/2 secd,
reduced by deletion of Unit H which is dedicated to
this 0il well completion

If you do not have everything you need for these
please let me know. Thanks for your help in this matter

Oil Conservation Division .
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980



